The original documents are located in Box 134, folder “White House Operators” of the Ron
Nessen Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Ron Nessen donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box 134 of the Ron Nessen Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

N )
THE WHITE HOUSE ~
WASHINCTON
June 10, 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR: COLONEL LEN RILEY (WHCA)

MARY BURNS (CHIEF OP RATOR) /

FROM: RON NESSEN RH’

SUBJECT: PRESIDENTIAL TELEPHONE CALLS

During the past several primary election nights, we have
experienced a problem with Presidential telephone calls to
campaign chairmen in various states being piped "'live'" to
the President Ford Committee. As perhaps you know, these
calls are often carried over a public address system at the
Campaign Headquarters to newsmen and others who might be
present,

On calls of this type we should like to institute the following
guidelines:

1. that the calls be placed through the Signal Board to
facilitate recording by the WHCA;

2. that no calls be piped to the White House briefing room or
to the President Ford Committee without prior approval
by the Press Office; and,

3. that no calls be piped ''live."

Whenever press coverage of these telephone calls is desired, the -
Press Office will make arrangements with WHCA and the Admin.
Board to facilitate recording. We will notify WHCA when and where to
pipe the recordings following the actual call. '





